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December 13, 1993

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 3677- Narrative

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform you that the
first sentence and the last sentence in the first paragraph of

the nnrrativo for MUR 3677, Citizens for Arlen Specter require
amendment.

The first sentence currently reads "[clomplainant Sidney D.

Rosenblatt alleged that Citizens for Arlon S

unregistered entity...."

"(clomplainant Sidney D. Rosenblatt allcgod that an unregistered
entity...." The last sentence currently reads "[a]fter the
complaint was filed, the Committee reported receipts of
$7,300...." but should read "(a]fter the complaint was filed,

the independent committee reported receipts of $7,300...."
(Emphasis added).

The revised narrative will be placed on the public record

for NUR 3677 and sent to the complainant and respondents in this
matter.

Attachaent
1. Original Narrative
2. Revised Narrative

9 This narrative appeared at page 76 of Attachment 1 to the
December 3, 1993, General Counsel'’s Report.




RUR 3677 »>
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER //

Complainant Sidney D. Rosenblatt alleged that Citizens for
Arlen Specter, an uncegistered entity whose founders and
contributors are closely connected to the Specter caspaign,
purportedly made independent expenditures on behalf of the Specter
campaign; resulting in excessive contributions, failure to
register and file reports of receipts and expenditures, and
failure to display the appropriate disclaiser on advertisements.
Respondents replied that the independent committee was formed by
Specter supporters to make contributions to run ads for Specter
and others whose policies they supported, but without consultation
with the candidates or their agents. After the complaint was
filed, the Comamittee reported receipts of $7,300 and expenditures
of $6,779 on behalf of Specter and another senator. Respondents
adaitted a lack of familiarity with the regulations.

The amount of méney involved is not substantial and does not
varrant the significant resources necessary to establish what
appear to be repérting violations.
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MUR 3677
CITIZENS POR ARLEN SPECTER

Complainant Sidney D. Rosenblatt alleged that an unregistered
entity whose founders and contributors are closely connected to
the Specter campaign, purportedly made independent expenditures on
behalf of the Specter campaign; resulting in excessive
contributions, failure to register and file reports of receipts
and expenditures, and failure to display the appropriate
disclaimer on advertisements. Respondents replied that the
independent committee was formed by Specter supporters to make
contributions to run ads for Specter and others whose policies
they supported, but without consultation with the candidates or
their agents. After the complaint was filed, the independent
committee reported receipts of $7,300 and expenditures of $6,779
on behalf of Specter and another senator. Respondents admitted a
lack of familiarity with the regulations.

The amount of money involved is not substantial and does not
warrant the significant resources necessary to establish what
appear to be reporting violations.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DO 20461

DECEMBER 15, 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gregory M. Harvey, Esq.
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius
2000 One Logan Square
Philadelphia, PA 19103-6933

RE: MUR 3677

Dear NMr. Harvey:

On December 10, 1993, the Federal Election Commission
advised you that, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, it had exercised its prosecutorial discretion and voted
to take no action against Citizens for Arlen Specter and
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer, and the Independent
Senatorial Committee and Edward H. Rosen, as treasurer, and
enclosed a narrative for the matter.

It has come to our attention that the narrative
required amendment because it inaccurately stated that Citizens
for Arlen Specter was an unregistered entity. Enclosed is a
copy of the revised narrative.

Please contact me at (202) 219-3400 if you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Frances B. Haga

Paralegal Speci

Attachment
Revised Narrative

cc: Sidney D. Rosenblatt




FEDERAL ELEC TION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D

SLE U]

DECEMBER 15, 1993

Edward H. Rosen, Treasurer
Independent Senatorial Committee
100 McClenaghan Mill Road
Wynnewood, PA 19096

RE: MUR 3677

Dear Mr. Rosen:

On December 10, 1993, the Federal Election Commission
advised you that, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, it had exercised its prosecutorial discretion and voted

-~
to take no action against the Independent Senatorial Committee

T and you, as treasurer, and enclosed a narrative for the matter.

o™ 1t has come to our attention that the narrative required

e amendment because it inaccurately stated that Citisens for Arlen
Specter was an unregistered entity. Enclosed is a copy of the

revised narrative.

Please contact me at (202) 219-3400 if you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Freweon

) Frances B. Hagan
Paralegal Special

Attachment
Revised Narrative




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

JUdb R

WASHINGTON 13

DECEMBER 15, 1993

Paul S. Diamond, Esq.
Obermayer, Rebmann, Maxwell and Hippel
The Packard Building, 14th Floor
111 South 15th Street
Philadelphia, PA 19102-2188

RE: MUR 3677
Citizens for Arlen Specter and
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Diamond:

On December 10, 1993, the Federal Election Commission
advised you that, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, it had exercised its prosecutorial discretion and voted
to take no action against Citizens for Arlen Specter and

Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer. Enclosed in our letter was a
narrative for the matter. Unfortunately, the reference to
Citizens for Arlen Specter and its treasurer was in error. I
apologize for the mistake and have taken all necessary steps to
ensure that the record is corrected.

2

2

1 appreciate your contacting Frances Hagan regarding the
errors in that narrative. Enclosed is a copy of the revised
~ narrative which is being placed on the public record. Again, I
apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

4 07 6

Please contact me at (202) 219-3400 if you have any
guestions.

]
b 4

Sincerely,

f?//‘//'"/é/

awrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Attachment
Revised Narrative




NUR 3677
CITIZENS POR ARLEN SPECTER

Complainant Sidney D. Rosenblatt alleged that an unregistered
entity whose founders and contributors are closely connected to
the Specter campaign, purportedly made independent expenditures on
behalf of the Specter campaign; resulting in excessive
contributions, failure to register and file reports of receipts
and expenditures, and failure to display the appropriate
disclaimer on advertisements. Respondents replied that the
independent committee was formed by Specter supporters to make
contributions to run ads for Specter and others whose policies
they supported, but without consultation with the candidates or
their agents. After the complaint was filed, the independent
committee reported receipts of $7,300 and expenditures of $6,779
on behalf of Specter and another senator. Respondents admitted a
lack of familiarity with the regulations.

The amount of money involved is not substantial and does not
warrant the significant resources necessary to establish what
appear to be reporting violations.
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MORGAN, LEWIS & Bockius
PHILADELPHIA COURSELONS AT Law WASHINGTON

2000 ONE LOGAN SQUARE
LOS ANGELES New Yomx
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19103 -6993
M A HARRISBURG

Teigrwone (218) 983 -B000
LosoOoN San DiEGO
F L& a3-529
FRANKFURT s bl ” BRUSSELS

Toxrvo

GrREGORY M. HARVEY

pimger (21819635427

October 27, 1992

VIA FEDERAL EXPREES
Lawrence Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission Letter Complaint of
999 E Street, N.W. Sidney D. Rosenblatt
Washington, D.C. 20463 6400 Woodbine Avenue

Philadelphia, PA 19151
Dear Mr. Noble:

On behalf of our client, Sidney D. Rosenblatt, a
citizen of Pennsylvania, we write respectfully to request that
the Federal Election Commission (hereinafter "FEC" or
"Commission") investigate apparent violations of the Commission’s
regulations by Citizens for Arlen Specter, the campaign committee
authorized by Senator Arlen Specter, and/or the "Independent
Senatorial Committee," purporting to have placed advertisements
expressly advocating the reelection of Senator Specter in the
October 22, 1992 edition of the Jewish Times and in the October
23, 1992 edition of the Jewish Exponent (copies of the two
advertisements are attached hereto as Exhibit A). Mr. Rosenblatt
has requested our representation in this matter both in his
capacity as a citizen and as Treasurer of the campaign committee
authorized by Lynn Yeakel, the candidate opposing Senator Specter
in the November 3, 1992 General Election.

According to the public records office of the FEC, the
Independent Senatorial Committee was not registered with it as a
political committee as of today at 10:20 a.m. (as confirmed with
Katherine Lowder of the FEC public records office staff). Nor,
according to Pam Gavin, Superintendent of the Senate Office of
Public Records, Secretary of the Senate, was it registered with
that office, as of today at 10:30 a.m.. The advertisements in
gquestion indicate that they were "paid by INDEPENDENT SENATORIAL
COMMITTEE, Edward H. Rosen, Treasurer" and contain an
alphabetical list of contributors "COMPLETE AS OF OCTOBER 19,
1992."

We believe the placement of the challenged
advertisements was not an independent expenditure as defined in
the Federal Campaign Practices Act, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §
431(17), and in the Regulations, 45 C.F.R. § 109.1(a), and that
it therefore violates the in-kind contribution limits established




MORGAN, LEWIS & BoOCKIUS

Lawrence Noble
October 27, 1992
Page 2

by the Act, 2 U.S.C. § 441(a)(7)(B). There is strong evidence
that the "Independent Senatorial Committee"™ (hereinafter "“ISc")
is in fact authorized by or actively affiliated with Citizens for
Arlen Specter (hereinafter "CAS"), Senator Specter’s principal
campaign committee, and that ISC is a single candidate committee
formed solely for the purpose of evading the legal limits on
contributions to the Specter campaign. This evidence includes:

1) Of the 91 individuals listed in the advertisements, 20 have
already made the maximum allowable contribution to CAS,
according to FEC records. Another 16 individuals have
contributed lesser sums to CAS, according to FEC records. A
list of these individuals, the amount(s) and date(s) of
their contribution(s), and the designation "Y" or "N" to
indicate whether or not they have already made the maximum
allowable contribution, together with copies of the
supporting FEC documents, are attached as Exhibit B.

Edward H. Rosen, the Treasurer of the ISC, has been actively
involved with CAS and appears to be actively coordinating
the activities of the ISC with the Specter campaign. We
have first-hand knowledge that on October 12, 1992, Mr.
Rosen solicited individuals for contributions to the ISC at
a candidate forum at which Senator Specter was the sole
speaker, stating that his purpose was to enable persons who
had already made the maximum contribution to the Specter
campaign to make additional contributions and that the ISC
intended to take out an advertisement in the Jewish Exponent
urging Specter’s re-election. 1In addition, Mr. Rosen served
as a surrogate for Senator Specter in a candidates’ forum
sponsored by Germantown Jewish Center which took place in
Philadelphia on October 11, 1992. Further, Mr. Rosen,
joined with eleven other individuals, all of whom are listed
as ISC members in the advertisements, in a letter to the
editor strongly supporting Senator Specter’s candidacy which
was printed in the October 9, 1992 edition of the Jewish
Exponent (a copy of which is attached as Exhibit C). Mr.
Rosen and 12 other members of the ISC (Jerome Epstein,
Deborah Epstein, Gary Erlbaum, Vicki Erlbaum, Robert Golder,
Ronald Rubin, Bubbles Seidenberg, Howard Silverman, Connie
Smukler, Joseph Smukler, Mark Solomon, Carole Solomon) were
among the sponsors of a $1,000 per person luncheon for
Senator Specter on June 22, 1992 (copy of invitation,
directing RSVPs to call the telephone number of CAS,
attached as Exhibit D and a copy of CAS letterhead
indicating its telephone number to be (215) 574-1922
attached as Exhibit E). Finally, Mr. Rosen, together with
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MORGAN, LEWIS & Bockius

Lawrence Noble
October 27, 1992
Page 3

seven other of the individuals listed as members of the ISC
in the advertisement (Evelyn Bodek a/k/a Evelyn Bodek Rosen,
Howard Cohen, Gary Erlbaum, Ronald Rubin, Miriam Schneirov
a/k/a Mimi Schneirov, Bubbles Seidenberg, Vivian Young) were
listed as members of a "Community Committee for Arlen
Specter"™ in a political advertisement in the March 6, 1992
edition of the Jewish Exponent paid for and authorized by
CAS (copy attached as Exhibit F).

Eight of the members of the ISC (Barbara Cohen, Gerri Fox,
Rosalie Gerson, Evelyn Rosen, Lynn Ross, Ellen Saft, Mildred
Tessler, Vivian Young) were among the members of the
"Steering Committee"™ and the "Support Committee" for a
"community meeting" to meet Senator Specter, for which RSVPs
and requests for information were directed to the telephone
number of CAS (copy attached as Exhibit G).

Alternatively, even if the placement of the

advertisements by the Independent Senatorial Committee represents
a legitimate independent expenditure on behalf of Senator
Specter’s re-election campaign, it appears that several FEC
regulations have been violated.

1)

The ISC has not registered a Statement of Organization with
the FEC within ten days of becoming a political committee
(i.e. within ten days of receiving contributions aggregating
in excess of $1,000 or within ten days of spending in excess
of $1,000 for the advertisements), in violation of 45 C.F.R.
§§ 100.5 and 102.1(d). As indicated in the attached rate
schedule (Exhibit H), the fee for full-page political
advertisements placed in both the Jewish Exponent and the
Jewish Times is normally $3,667.65; the deadline for
placement of ads is normally one week before or no later
than the Monday before the publication date (in this case,
October 16 or October 19).

The ISC has not reported an independent expenditure
aggregating $1,000 or more within 24 hours after such
expenditure was made, in violation of 45 C.F.R. § 104.4(b)
if it is a political committee, or alternatively, in
violation of 45 C.F.R. § 109.2(b) if it is not a political
committee.

The advertisements fail to include the disclaimer required
by 45 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1) (iii), that the communication was
not authorized by Senator Specter or Citizens for Arlen
Specter.
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Lawrence Noble
October 27, 1992
Page 4

In light of all of the foregoing, I respectfully
request that the Commission promptly investigate whether the
conduct of the Independent Senatorial Committee and/or the
Citizens for Arlen Specter is in violation of federal election
law.

Sincerely,

ho { [

e

Gregory ﬂ.'Harvey

Attachments




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:
COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA ?5--

SIDNEY D. ROSENBLATT, being first duly sworn according to
law, deposes and says that he is the individual who has authorized
the submission to the Federal Election Commission of the within
Letter Complaint, and that the facts set forth in the within Letter

Complaint are true and correct to the best of his knowledge,

information and belief.

Sworn and subscribed to

before me this mday of
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“ JEWISH TIMES “ OCTOBER 22, 1992 16

Arlen Specter...

——— e ——

For the Record...

e T

not the Pro':ﬁ“.ise!!

v womwmmwwh, ,
his voting record

v wmmwm.ﬂwm P

loan guarantees for refugee re-settiement.

_ .WWWWW

¥ “Specter's knowledge was deep and abiding” (Exponent
Oct.ls)lshehﬁuim%nﬂmhr”r&
. settlement through federations in USA." |

¢ Introduced “Health Care Access and Affordability Act”

We, Damoorsts and Republicans, men and women, support Senator Spsoter
bscause of his record of performance. We do not want to trade thas proven _

(COMMITTEE IN FORMATION) COMPLETE AS OF OCTOBER 19, 1993

paid by INDEPENDENT SENATORIAL COMMITTEE, M‘hh




Arlen Specter

For the-Record.:-
not the Pronuse!

v WQNWMMPMth "l
his voting record ; ~ k*.',:f:,f"‘““" .
vwmwm Act and won.
mmhmm-ﬂwm
" .“F 3 v N 7

¥ Led fight for passage of “Cv lights Act of 1991° *f =han

v mwmmumwm By *2
o grant loan guarantees for refuges re-settiement. onic! -1, L.
_mmm*umm,, >

-

v ww_hﬁwm
mnq-mmmmmhmm -

ummm—m—qwh—-m
because of his record of performance. ﬁbm—biﬁﬂm

record for promises!

wm-ﬂrmm
CAMR AMD BT ar30 s g ey gty
SEEEE - Cro RSt
" —-—-—-;":'_.- T
S 3

H. o o
L N ANDSDIET COMOER < AVt :
TSANTA D TLwAFT CROT

mnmm-umu_
;‘. -

ﬂhmmm“lhi—




SPECTER AD SIGNATORIES: OTHER SPECTER CONTRIBUTIONS
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4/10/89 - P

91882 -G

11/5%0 - G




7389 -G

713/89 -P




Simonson, Beryl

6/19/89 - P

22582 -G

1118 -G

530789 - P




COMMITTEE-NAME

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES
USER SELECTED ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS

CONTRIBUTOR-NAME

TRANSACTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
AARON, BENNETT ESQ
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
ABRAMSON, MARCY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
ABRAMSON, MARCY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
# AUERBACH, ISAAC
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BAYER, EVELYN
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BRODSKY, ESTELLE
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BRODSKY, HARRY ESQ
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BRODSKY, HARRY ESQ
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BROUDY, REGINA
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BROWN, EDWARD
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BROWN, ELSIE
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BROWN, FRANKLIN ESQ
CONTRIBUTION

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

PLACE OF BUSINESS

COHEN, SHAPIRO
BALA CYNWYD

U § HEALTHCARE
WAYNE

U S HEALTHCARE
WAYNE

AUERBACH CONSULTANTS

NARBERTH

PHILADELPHIA

NARBETH

BRODSKY AND BRODSKY
PHILADELPHIA

BRODSKY AND BRODSKY
PHILADELPHIA

ORTOPEDIC ASSC OF PI
PITTSBURGH

DOLLAR BANK

OAKMONT

EASTON

RITE AID CORP
HARRISBURG

DATE 230CT92

(91-92)

ZIP

18MAY 32
PA 19089

13JUNS2
PA 190895

30JUNS2
PA 19072

21APRY2
PA 19130

26FEB92
PA 19072

21APRS2
PA 19116

13JUN92
PA 19116

21APR92
PA 15238

9DEC91
PA 15139

3JANS2
PR 18042

25JUN91
PA 17110

PAGE

ELECTION

GENERAL

800
GENERAL

500
GENERAL

1,000
PRIMARY

500
PRIMARY

200
PRIMARY

1




‘llll’ FEC REPORTING SYSTEM ‘Illl' 'ﬁv‘,'

10/23/92

- .- LU L L L L L L L L L L L LI T P P T T Yy
Contributor/
Occupation Date Amount

ABRAMSON, LEONARD MR BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR Jun 18 1987 $500.00
BLUE BELL, PA 19422 Party: D Office: P Election: P
U S HEALTH CARE SYSTEMS INC

ABRAMSON, LEIGH J MR CLINTON, WILLIAM JEFFERSON Feb 12 1992
NEW YORK, NY 10028 Party: D Office: P Election: P

ABRAMSON, LEONARD Nov 27 19351
BLUE BELL, PA 19422 Party: D Office: S Election:
U S HEALTHCARE

Oct 6 1986
BLUE BELL, PA 19422 Party: R Office: H Election: G

DUKAKIS, MICHAEL S Jun 25 1987
Party: D Election: P

Sep 30 1988
C\B"" BELL, PA 195422 : Election: G

Jun 26 1985
Election: G

“WILLOW GROVE, PA 19090 : Rlection: G

~~ABRAMSON, LEONARD MR Apr 21 1989
BLUE BELL, PA 19422 : : Election: G

Apr 21 1989
BLUE BELL, PA 19422 : : Election: P

LEOMARD Aug 25 1988
BLUE BELL, PA 19422 Party: D Office: Election: G

Sep 25 1991
BELUE BELL, PA 19422 Party: D Office: Election: G

Summary Informatiom

Number of Contributions =




INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/23/92

Contributor/
Occupation Candidate Date

ABRAMSON, MADLYN BIDEN, JOSEPHE R JR Jun 18 1987
BLUE BELL, PA 19422 Party: D Office: P Election: P

HARKIN, THOMAS R May 16 1550
BLUE BELL, PA 15422 Party: D Election: P

ABRAMSON, MADLYN HEINZ, HENRY JOHN III Apr 26 1988
BLUE BELL, PA 15422 Party: R Office: S Election: G

HEINZ, HENRY JOHN III Apr 26 1988
Party: R Office: S Election: P
15

May 2 1985
Election: P

Jun 26 1985
Election: G

ABRAMSON, MADLYN Dec 3 1990
“BLUE BELL, PA 19422 : : Election: G

Apr 21 1989
Election: G

Apr 21 1989
Election: P

Sep 25 19%1
BLUE BELL, PA 195422 £ Election: G

Summary Information

Number of Contributions = 10
Total Amount - $7.000.00




FEC REPORTING SYSTEM
INDIVIDUSLS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/23/%2

Coatributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

. T e

AUERBACH, CAROL MRS BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR Mar 9 1987 $1,000.00
NARBERTH, PA 19072 Party: D Office: P Election: P
CENTER FOR CREATIVE DEVELOPMENT

AUERBACH, ISAAC L MR BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR Mar
NARBERTH, PA 15072 Party: D Office: Election:

AUERBACH, ISSAC BOSCHWITZ, RUDY Jun 27 1989
NARBERTH, PA 139072 Party: R z Election: P
AUERBACH CONSULTANTS

Apr 17 1950
NARBERTH, PA 19072 : Election: P
AUERBACH CONSULTANTS

Jul 18 1985

Election: P

Oct 31 1989
Election: P

Summary Information

~fumber of Contributions = 6
Total Amount - $3.750.00

N
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 230CT92
SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (91-92) PAGE 1
USER SELECTED ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS
COMMITTEE-NAME
CONTRIBUTOR-NAME PLACE OF BUSINESS DATE AMOUNT
TRANSACTION STATE ZIP ELECTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
® AARON, BENNETT ESQ COHEN, SHAPIRO
CONTRIBUTION BALA CYNWYD PA 19004 GENERAL
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
ABRAMSON, MARCY U S HEALTHCARE 18MAY92 200
CONTRIBUTION WAYNE PA 19089 GENERAL
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
ABRAMSON, MARCY U S HEALTHCARE 13JUNS2 800
CONTRIBUTION WAYNE PA 1908% GENERAL
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER o ——
AUERBACH, ISAAC AUERBACH CONSULTANFS 30JUNS2 5&5““‘-\
CONTRIBUTION NARBERTH PA 19072 GENERAL
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
BAYER, EVELYN 21APRS2
CONTRIBUTION PHILADELPHIA PA 19130
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BRODSKY, ESTELLE 26FEB92
CONTRIBUTION NARBETH PA 19072
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BRODSKY, HARRY ESQ BRODSKY AND BRODSKY 21APRS2
CONTRIBUTION PHILADELPHIA PA 19116
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BRODSKY, HARRY ESQ BRODSKY AND BRODSKY 13Jun92
CONTRIBUTION PHILADELPHIA PA 19116
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BROUDY, REGINA ORTOPEDIC ASSC OF PI 21APRS92
CONTRIBUTION PITTSBURGH PA 15238
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BROWN, EDWARD DOLLAR BANK SDECS1
CONTRIBUTION OAKMONT PA 15139
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
BROWN, ELSIE 3JANYS2
CONTRIBUTION EASTON PA 18042
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER ¥ 1
BROWN, FRANKLIN ESQ RITE AID CORP 25JUN91
CONTRIBUTION HARRISBURG PA 17110
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FEC REPORTING SYSTEM
INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/23/%2

Cuatributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

AXELROD, BART J BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR Jun 8 1987 $500.00
MERION, PA 19066 D Office: Election: P

AXELROD, BART J JOSEPR R JR Mar 31 1987
MERION, PA 19066 :+ D Office: Election: P
BALA REALTY INVESTORS

AXELROD, BART J MR JOSEPH R JR Mar 31 1987
MERION, PA 19066 i Office: Election: P

CHARNA O JOSEPH R JR
MERION, PA : P Office: Election: P

O\
AXELROD, CHARNA O MRS Mar 31 1987
—MERION, PR 19066 : Election: P

NORMAN : Dec 17 1930
C\I™“CASTER, PA 17602 : Election: P

Summary Informat

~Number of Contributions = 6
~"Total Amount = $3,250.00




INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/23/92

Contributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

G

BAYER, JACK HARKIN, THOMAS R Mar 2% 1950 $500.00
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19130 Party: D Office: S Election: P

BAYER, WILLIAM E JR Jan 25 1992
WARRINGTON, PA 18976 t Election: P
MEDICAL EXPRESS

BAYER, JACK
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19130 Party: R Office:
PRESIDENT

Jun 12 1990
PHILADELPHIA, PA 135130 i : Election: G
INTERNATIONAL MILL SERV

-
BAYER, JACK MR Apr 20 1989
~PHILADELPHIA, PA 19130 . 2 : Election: P
INTERNATIONAL MILL SER

Oct 28 1991
C\P"YINS PARK, PA 19117 : : Election: 8

Summary Information

~Number of Contributions = 6
" Total Amount - $3,900.00
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SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED RECEIFTS fer 1lir:- Nurber 11la
P R T RN T T Yt 1t 2+ 2 R 2 B b b o ¥ B B b B 2 3 b 2 0 B 2 0 2 2 b & 0 L L2 it d "1+ - F R F I F T -r SEERnSES=T o
Any info. copied from suct " Repcrts or Stzte=ents =: -r~°: be s2lZ or used by
any prrson for the purposa c¢f soliciting contrik. € £:. co=mercial purpose,
other than using nace & 223cr. cf a political co==. == s>licit from the comm.

EETmE s eSO I eSS R T T TS S T S E S S S R RS T T R TS ISR I E RS ETmNErsmET S ==

Full Name of Comzittee: C:izzizens For Arlen Specter

F'TIT A AL e 1 2 2 T § R 2 2 LR - — — &£ § 3 B & 3 8 32 2 ¢ 4 4 1 & 3 mEE W N T IR EEEENUEEES S
A: Full Name, Address, ZI:: ’-ploycr/Occupatlon Date Receipts Memo
Rose Rodda

71 E2-t Walnut Street ey v 250.00
Kingeson PA 15704 Info Reg.

Receipt for: GEXNERAL Tssal: § 250.00
e E TR RS S S T I T S T S S S S S T AT S IS RS I AT T T T TS oS ECaTSESESTSES
A: Full Nare, Aciress, I.;  E-rloyer/0: tup2tion Dzate Receipts Memo
Joy Frank
17 Fercéham Road S7/17/92 500.00
c:wilkes Barre PA 18702 Ind: Reg.
T pa\Receipt for: GEKEF:L Total: ¢ $00.00
0' FTT TS T T S T F T S T+ 22 S S 2 i -2 2 2+ R F 2 F R R L2 22 F 2 R R R - o o - 3 I T Tl T ooe=
* p~A: Full Name, Adiress, .2 E-rzloyer/Occupaticn C:te Recei;.s Mcrc
- - - - - - S -l . - - e - - — - ———
Owjilliam Groah
g 128 East Wzlnut Street C7/7177%2 500.00
Lancaster PA 17602 Info Reg.
ON .
c'neccipt for: GENTRAL Tota .. =5: 500.00
O c ESEES S S S S ES SN CS I T IS S ST R R T e T RS sEsEREESEESEEmEE
A: Full Hame. ;ldress. -. E‘plc‘er[Occu::ti:ﬁ Date Receipts Mer>
: C A - S e - A N S - et o I e i e S . - - - —— - - - -
Iawrence Lrown
< € - :-ing Post Farm /17472 500.00
- ~ 7y -r5ville PA 18537 Irfo Req.
G Receipt for: GENERAL Tesal: -§ 500.0C
rf: TR CSEr IS T T T T S T T ST E T ST ESEEEREERENR =m 33 5 ¢ 3 F 3
i A: Full Name, Address, Z:-¢ E‘plcycr{:::;pa:;:n Date Receipts =
/ Michael Belrman Pr_-:zntial Bache
* 226 Lloyd Lane 07/17/92 .1000.00
Philadelphia PA 19151 E:iecutive

Receir . fer: GESERAL : sl - § 1000.00
ErE= =z === SrSSFSESSCTECESECoCSCSCSESSECSTSSETSISSEEESTa TEZSEToToCSTET s ====
A: Full Narc, Address, C"i:t Erpleyer /Decy: asicn Dzte Receip s Me=>

Ja K -9frén B.0.
1728 Saaint Jehin: Jourt 07/:7/¢> 2<0.00
oprfield Bilis ER A2 221 Fetired

Receipt for: G IEEAL 5 {3 $5C.00 :
P O F e T i o g bt R b o 3 b b B b
SURTETIL Of BEECIPES 5ot iBEGE oo iin vl sials o assuiatas Sl B P 300cC.0C

T F T F T T T B T IS T T 39T - s+ 1+ 2 2 2 2 2 2 + 2 1 1 £ 2B 3 FRF I F 2 T ST F 3 TS ES SIS SCSESEaEsETc




10/23/92

Contributor/
Occupation

Tttty e e n R R b D bl L Ll Ll L L

BROUDY, IRV
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19132
BROUDY SUPPLY CO INC

PENN VALLEY, PA 19072
CLINICAL PSYCH

BROUDY, IRVING
PENN VALLEY, PA 15072
BROUDY SUPPLY

PHILA, PA 19132
BROUDY SUPPLY CO INC

BROUDY, ELAINE AXELMAN
C~PENN VALLEY, PA 19072

IRVING
NARBETH, PA 19072
BROUDY SUPPLY

NARBERTH, PA 13072
BROUDY SUPPLY

BROUDY, IRVING
PENN VALLEY, PA 19072
BROUDY SUPPLY INC

BT"IDY, IRVING MR
1 -ERTH, PA 19072
BROUDY SUPPLY INC

N
NARBERTH, PA 19072
UPPER DARBY SCHOOL DIST

Candidate

Date

BOSCHWITZ, RUDY
Party: R Office: S

FERRARO, GERALDINE
Party: D Office: S

GRAY, WILLIAM H III
Party: D Office: H

GRAY, WILLIAM H III
Party: D Office: H

KERREY, J ROBERT (BOB)
Party: D Office: P

Party: R Office: S

Jun 9 1989
Election: P

Jan 22 19%2
Election: P

Feb 23 1950
Election:

Nov 22 1985
Election: P

Oct 10 1991
Election: P

Feb 3 1992
Election: P

Feb 3 19952
Election: P

Feb 12 1992
Election: P

Mar 25 19%2
Election: P

Dec 3 1985
Election: G

Election: G

Apr 10 19895
Election: P

May 30 1990
Election: P
Type: 15

Amount

- .

$250.00

$250.00 ’




M
o
<
™
O
O
o
<
o
M
O

we

=

Page 170 of 228

SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS for line Numbcr 1la
T T T T T 1 st 2 v 2 2 ¢ 0 0 b B 0 & B 2 2 2 3 3 3 AR R E R T S T S A S TR SN EERESSEErIREEEEETE S
Any info. copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by
any person for the purpose of soliciting contrib. or for comrercial purpese,
other than using name & addr. of a political comm. tc.sclicit from the conmm.
ARy T T E SR RS C RIS EE N SN S T S S ESEr SRS waSENESEE=S=D
Full Name cf Comrittee: Citizens Fcr Arlen Specter

ST ST T A FEEr T E EE  E CEEEE E EEE EEE T E A T S T ST ST TS E RS ESEEEEE ==

A: Full Nare, Address, Zip Employer /Occupation Date Receipts Mero

Wwillia- Rapp Esg. Rapp, White et al.
6 Quar. rwcod lLane 09/18/92 250.00
Malvern PA 19355 Attcrney

Receipt for: GENERAL Total: $ 1000.00

'Y Y 131ttt i1ttt ¢+ 1+ st 2+ 2 P - F 2 F 222 22 2 22 2 2 2 2 R R 2 22 S 2 R 2 I TS T RSS2 3 PR T FEF T

A: Full Nare, Address, 2ip Enployer /Occupation Date Receipts Memo

Norman Henss Esg. The Henderson Group
2313 North South Street 09/:3/92 250.00
Philadelphia PA 19122 Aitorne;

Receipt for: GENERAL - Total: $ <50.00

i s+ s+ 2 &+t E 2 T R 4 + ¢ 2 G 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 R 2 2 2 2 2 F 1 2 22 2 2 2 2 RS T E S T T

A: Full Nare, RiSz:ess, Zip Ernployer/Occupation Date Receipts Memo

Jares Duratz
557 Chestnut Street 09/18/92 300.00
Mradville PA 16235 Consultant

Receipt for: GENERAL Total: $ 300.0C

t + : $ 3 2+ ¢ 2 + ¢+ ¢ F F & + § F 2 23 2t 3 R X E RS 2 L ) st SR F RS TE Y S TR EY T Y ST
A: Full Nare, Address, Zip Enpioyer/Occupat:on Date Receipts Mern
Malcolm Lazin Esg. waterfront Developers Crp

307 Delancey Street 097182 250.00
Philadelphia PA 19126 President

Receipt f:-: GENERAL Total: $ 250.00

7: Full Narme, Address, Zip Engloyer /Occupation Date Receipts Memo

- - -

Joseph Keelty Jares Keelty & Co., Inc.
1061 Winding Way 09/18/92 250.00
Baltimore MD 21210 Chairman

Feceipt fer: GINERAL Total: § 500.00

I ¥+ & + ¥ 3+ * 1 2 3+ 2 I ¥ 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 & F 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 5 2 3 2 2 L 2 Rt 2 2 F 2 2T+ &t 3 23 3 T F T3

A: Full Na-e, Address, Zip Erzleyer/Occupa: .cn Tate

Irving Br:.Zy Erouly Scpply I-73.
2% Chauncy Road 05'18/52 2506.00
Fenn Valley PA 19(C72 Executive .

Receipt for: GELEFAL Total: § 250.00C

t 2 2 + 3 2 - 3 3 2 3+ 3 2 32 ¢+ ¢t 22 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 s+t 2 2 2 EEEE S ST 3T T E T SR F 2 E T F T F O

SUETOT?! cof Feceifzs This Paze 1550.00

E: P & 2 F 3 3 38 & F 3 2 22 R A A R R Rttt T T - S T E F e 2 2 2 2 F X F F 2 2+ + 2 2 2 F 2 F 2 7 &+ % F 3 &5 & 4




FEC REPORTING SYSTEM
INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/23/%2

YT rrm - CE LT L LT LT T T p oy
Cuatributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

BROWN, LOUISE W MS BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR Mar 9 1987 $1,000.00
PA 15004 Party: D Office: P Election: P

BROWN, LOUISE W HEINZ, HENRY JOHN III Mar 23 1988
BALA CYNWYD, PA 19004 Party: R Office: S Election: P

Apr 15 1991
Election: P

Mar 12 1992
Election: P

Sep 27 1991
Election: G

Summary Information

__Fumber of Contributions 5
~~“Total Amount $4.000.00

—
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FEC REPORTING SYSTEM
INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/23/92

Cuutributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

RITTER, DONALD Nov 5 199%0
Party: R Office: Election: G

May 18 1990
ALLENTOWN, PA 18105 : : Election: G
COHEN & ROGOZINSKI CPAS

Nov 7 1988
ALLENTOWN, PA 18105 Party: R Office: Election:

Nov 27 1989
ALLENTOWN, PA 18105 g ' : Election: P

(N i it L LTI cssssssssese

Summary Information

O

. Number of Contributions = 5
““Total Amount - $1,750.00
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FEC REPORTING SYSTEM
INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/23/92

- .- LI L LD L L L L L L L A P T T I T LT
L--itributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

DE BOTTON, CLAUDE HARKIN, THOMAS R Aug 18 1989 $250.00
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 Party: D Office: S Election: P
NATIONAL REALTY CORP

HEINZ, HENRY JOHN III Mar 23 1988
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 Party: R Office: S Election: P
NATIONAL REALTY CORPORATION

DEBOTTON, CLAUDE MEZVINSKY, MARJORIE MARGOLIES Mar 16 1952
PHILADELPHIA, PA Party: D Office: H Election: P
REAL ESTATE DEV

DEBOTTON, CLAUDE Jun 18 1985
PHILADELPHIA, PA 2 ice: Election: G
NATIONAL REALTY

““DEBOTTON, CLAUDE Oct 15 1985
~ PHILADELPHIA, PA : Election: G

Apr 18 1989
Election: G

Apr 18 1989
Election: P

PA 19072

M PEBOTTON, Sep 12 1991
PHILADELPHIA, PA 2 Election: G

Aug 15 1989
PHILADELPHIA, PA : Election: P

Dec 3 19%0
PHILADELPHIA, PA - Election: G

DEBOTTON, CLAUDE Nov 3 1986
PHILADELPHIA, : Election: G

DEROTTON, CLAUDE Oct 31 1988
ADELPHIA, PA Party: R Office: Election: G
Sk uF-EMPLOYED

DEBOTTON, JOYCE Nov 3 1986 $1,000.00
NARBETH, PA 19079 : i Election: G
HOMEMAKER Type: 15




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES
USER SELECTED ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS

DATE 230CT92
(91-92) PAGE 3

y 9

0

7 3 0 4

COMMITTEE~NAME
CONTRIBUTOR~NAME

TRANSACTION

PLACE OF BUSINESS

STATE

DATE

AMOUNT

ZIP ELECTION

e e L T e e e e T T e e T TSR ————

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
COHEN, LOUIS
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
COHEN, STANLEY M D
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
COHEN, WALTER
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
COHN, MORLEY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
DEBOTTON, JOYCE
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DAVID
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DAVID
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DEBORAH
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DEBORAH
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, GREGG
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
ERLBAUM, GARY
CONTRIBUTION

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN_SPECTER

ERLBAUM, MICHAEL
CONTRIBUTION

THE BUNCHER COMPANY
PITTSBURGH

HAHNEMAN UNIVERSITY

PENN VALLEY

PHILADELPHIA

KCPP DRUG INC

ALTOONA

NARBERTH

DAVID EPSTEIN & CO
SCRANTON

DAVID EPSTEIN & CO
SCRANTON

JEW FED OF GREAT PHI

PHILADELPHIA

JEW FED OF GREAT PHI

PHILADELPHIA

CHELTENHAM

JMD REALTY CORP
HAVERFORD

¥

MICHAEL D'S CARPETS
ARDMORE

17DEC91
PA 15217

17MARS2
PA 19072

SAPRY91
PA 19103

21APR92
PA 16602

28MAY92
PA 19072

BFEBY91
PA 18505

26FEB92
PA 18505

16MAY91
PA 19103

6FEB92
PA 19103

12JUN92
PA 19012

30JUN92
PA 19041

30JUNS2
PA 15003

250
PRIMARY

250
PRIMARY

1,000
PRIMARY

1,000
GENERAL




PEC REPORTING SYSTEM Max s
mmxonuu o

T T T e e D R R R R R P R L DL L L DL L LD L R L L L L T T T L L e

Cwatributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

EPSTEIN, DONNA B CLINTON, WILLIAM JEFFERSON Nov 6 1991 $250.00
HAVERTOWN, PA 19083 Party: D Office: P Election: P
BLANK ROME COMISKY & MCCAULEY

EPSTEIN, DAVID M
SCRANTON, PA 18505 Party: R Office: Election:
EPSTEIN, ONEILL, ET AL

EPSTEIN, DAVID M ESQUIRE Mar 26 1986
SCRANTON, PA 18505 $ i : Election: P
EPSTEIN ONEILL AND ASSOC

DONALD T Jan 28 1987
PHILADELPHIA, PA 189115 : Election: P

COEPSTEIN, DAVID Feb 8 1991
SCRANTON, PA 18505 : Election: P
CNDAVID EPSTEIN & CO

' EPSTEIN, DAVID Feb 26 1992
SCRANTON, PA 18505 H -] Election: P
N [D EPSTEIN & CO
g‘xrmn. DAVID M MR
~SCRANTON, PA 18505

-

DAVID EPSTEIN & CO

" EPSTEIN, DEBORAH Feb 6 1992
<JPHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 : : Election: G

DEBORAH May 16 1991
MPHILADELPHIA, PA : : Election: P

r_\m FED OF GREAT

DONALD MR Jul 25 1991
YORK, PA 17403 t Election: P
EPSTEIN & SONS INC

Summary Information

Number of Contributions = 10
Total Amount = $5.500.00




ARDMORE, PA 19003

ARDMORE, PA 19003
CREENHOUSE PROPERTIES

ARDMORE, PA 19003

GARY
ARDMORE, PA 19003
GREENTREE ASSOCIATES

PA 15003
MICHAEL D S

STEVEN
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19124
THE REGENCY GROUP

ERLBAUM, GARY E
ARDMORE, PA
GREENTREE PROPERTIES

PA 15003
* “SELF- EMPLOYED

" ERLBAUM, GARY E
~F VERFORD, PA 19041

" PHILADELPHIA, PA 19127

HAVERFORD, PA 19041

ERLBAUM, GARY E
ARDMORE, PA 19003

FPT.BAUM, MICHAEL C
INGFIELD PARK, PA

ERLBAUM, MICHAEL C MR
ARDMORE, PA 15003
MICHAEL DS CARPETS I

Party: D

Party: D

INNELLI,
Party: D

Party: R

Office: H

JOHN FRANCIS
Office: H

Office: S

Election: P

Dec 21 198%
Election: P

Mar 23 1988
Election: P

Jun 16 1950
Rlection: G

Jun 16 19%0
Election: G

Jun 16 1990
Election: G

Election: P

May
Election: 8

Oct 19 19%0
Election: G

Mar 20 19950
Election: P

Mar 20 1550
Election: P

Dec 20 1950
Election: G

Dec 20 1990
Election: P

Dac 24 1985
Election: G

Oct 20 1986
Election: G

Apr 21 1989
Election: P

Type: 15

$1,000.00
#




PHILADELPHIA, PA 19127

ERLBAUM, STEVEN H MR
PHILADELPHIA, PA 15127
MR GOODBUYS INC

ERLBAUM, VICKI
HAVERFORD, PA 19041

ERLBAUM, VICKI
HAVERFORD, PA 19041 Party: R Office:
GREENTREE PROPERTIES CORP

Dec 24 1985
Election: G

Oct 23 1986
Election: G

Apr 21 19%89%
Election: G

Apr 21 1989
Election: P

Oct 20 1986
Election: G

Dec 16 1991
Election: P

Jun 16 1988
Election: G

Nov 5 1991
Election: G

T asssssssssssnnns - -

su--;y Information

(J!u-bor of Contributions = 55
Total Amount - $33,100.00

r
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES

DATE 230CT92

(91-92) PAGE 3

USER SELECTED ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS

COMMITTEE~NAME
CONTRIBUTOR-NAME

TRANSACTION

PLACE OF BUSINESS

ZIP

ELECTION

A Sy S ——

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
COHEN, LOUIS
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
COHEN, STANLEY M D
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
COHEN, WALTER
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
COHN, MORLEY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
DEBOTTON, JOYCE
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DAVID
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DAVID
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DEBORAH
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DEBORAH
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, GREGG
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
ERLBAUM, GARY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
ERLBAUM, MICHAEL
CONTRIBUTION

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

SPECTER

THE BUNCHER COMPANY
PITTSBURGH

HAHNEMAN UNIVERSITY
PENN VALLEY
PHILADELPHIA

KOPP DRUG INC
ALTOONA
NARBERTH

DAVID EPSTEIN & CO
SCRANTON

DAVID EPSTEIN & CO
SCRANTON

JEW FED OF GREAT PHI
PHILADELPHIA

JEW FED OF GREAT PHI
PHILADELPHIA
CHELTENHAM

JMD REALTY CORP
HAVERFORD

MICHAEL D'S CARPETS
ARDMORE

17DECS1
PA 15217

17MARS2
PA 19072

SAPRY1
PA 19103

21APRY92
PA 16602

2BMAYS92
PA 19072

S8FEBY1
PA 18505

26FEBS2
PA 18505

16MAY91
PA 19103

6FEB92
PA 19103

12JUN92
PA 1%012

PA 19003
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

DATE 230CTH2

SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (91-952) PAGE 3
USER SELECTED ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS

COMMITTEE-NAME
CONTRIBUTOR~NAME
TRANSACTION

PLACE OF BUSINESS DATE
CITY STATE ZIP

AMOUNT
ELECTION

- . - -

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
COHEN, LOUIS

CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
COHEN, STANLEY M D
CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
COHEN, WALTER

CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
COHN, MORLEY

CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
DEBOTTON, JOYCE
CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DAVID
CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DAVID
CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DEBORAH
CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, DEBORAH
CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
EPSTEIN, GREGG
CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
ERLBAUM, GARY

CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
ERLBAUM, MICHAEL
CONTRIBUTION

THE BUNCHER COMPANY 17DEC91
PITTSBURGH PA 15217

HAHNEMAN UNIVERSITY 17MARS2
PENN VALLEY PA 19072

SAPRY1
PHILADELPHIA PA 19103

KOPP DRUG INC 21APR92Z
ALTOONA PA 16602

28MAY92
NARBERTH PA 19072

DAVID EPSTEIN & CO BFEBI1
SCRANTON PA 18505

DAVID EPSTEIN & CO 26FEBS2
SCRANTON PA 18505

JEW FED OF GREAT PHI 16MAYS1
PHILADELPHIA PA 19103

JEW FED OF GREAT PHI 6FEBR92
PRILADELPHIA PA 19103

12JUNS2
CHELTENHAM PA 19012

JMD REALTY CORP 30JuUN92
HAVERFORD PA 19041

»

250
PRIMARY

500
PRIMARY

250
PRIMARY

250
PRIMARY

1,000
GENERAL

GENERAL

500
GENERAL

MICHAEL D'S CARPETS / 30JUN92 1,000"\'

ARDMORE PA 19003

GENERAL

N
."/




IERTH, PA 19072

FOX, GERALDINE D
NARBERTH, PA 19072

FOX, GERALDINE D MS
NARBERTH, PA 19072

DEAFNESS RESEARCH FNDT

NARBERTH, PA 19072
FOX COMPANIES

ERTH, PA 1395072
FOX COMPANIES

“JNARBERTH, PA 19072

~FOX, RICHARD J
" NARBERTH, PA

NARBERTH, PA 195072

, PA 19072

NARBERTH, PA 19072

FUX, GERALDINE D
NARBERTH, PA 15072
HOUSEWIFE

Party: R

WOFFORD,
Party: D

Party: R

Office:

HARRIS L
Office:

Office:

Oct 9 1586
Election: G

Mar 11 1985
Election: P

Oct 13 1988
Election: P

May 4 1989
Election: G

Jul 15 1986
Election: G

Jul 13 1989
Election: G

Jul 13 1589
Election: P

Oct 25 1991
Election: G

Oct 25 1991
Election: G

Sep 29 1986
Election: G

Election: G

Election: P

Oct 24 1991
Election: G

Oct 24 1991
Election: G

Apr 9 1990
Election: P

Oct 29 1986

$1,000.00




FEC REPORTING SYSTEM
INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/24/92

SIS I LIS EEEEEEEE. .- T e

Ceutributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

GERSON, IRVIN HARKIN, THOMAS R Mar 29 1950 $250.00
BALA CYNWYD, PA 19004 Party: D Office: 8 Election: P

GERSON, ROSALIE K HARKIN, TOM Oct 28 1991
BALA-CYNWYD, PA 19004 Party: D Office: Election:

GERSON, ROSALIE May 16 1991
BALR CYNWYD, PA 19004 - i 3 i Election: P
ARSENAL BUSINESS CENTER

GERSON, ROSALIE K Sep 4 19586
BALA CYNWYD, PA 19004 i 3 Election: G

Oct 21 1991
Election: G

Summary Information

= 5
B $1.500.00




GOLDER, ROBERT B
LADELPHIA, PA 19134

GOLDER, ROBERT B
PHILADELPHIA, PA
GB GOLDMAN PAPER

GOLDER, ROBERT B
PHILADELPHIA, PA

GOLDER, MERVYN M
WYNNEWOOD, PA 19096

GOLDER, ROBERT B MR
 ~PHILADELPHIA, PA 19106
‘G B GOLDMAN PAPER CO

' GOLDER, ROBERT B
<rPHILADELPHIA, PA
BUSINESSMAN

PHILADELPHIA, PA
GIB HOLDMAN PAPER CO

GOLDER, ROBERT MR
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19105

GOLDER, ROBERT B MR
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19106
G B GOLDMAN PAPER COMPANY

GuLDER, ROBERT B MR
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19106
G B GOLDMAN PAPER COMPANY

Party: D Office: H

Party: D Office: H

HEPLIN, HOWELL THOMAS
Party: D Office: S

HEINZ, HENRY JOHN III
Party: R Office: S

INOUYE, DANIEL KEN

Party: D Office: S

Party: R Office: S

Party: R Office: S

KEOSTMAYER, PETER H
Party: D Office: H

Party: R Office: S

METZENBAUM, HOWARD M

Party: D Office: 8

Party: D Office: P

Party: D Office: S

4 1986
Election: P

Oct 11 1988
Election: G

Dec 21 1989
Election: P

Feb 1 1988
Election:

Feb 24 1992
Election: P

Dec 11 1951
Election:

Election: P

Sep 2 1989
Election: P

Feb 27 15%0
Election: P

Jun 20 1991
Election: P

Jun 16 19588
Blection: G

Oct 19 1990
Election: G

Jan 18 199%0
Election: P

Now 13 1987
Election:

Jan 21 1988
Election: P

May 16 1989
Election: P

$500.00
@




.

'

~ Number of Contributioms

PHILADELPHIA, PA

CYNTHIA
PHILADELPHIA,

GOLDER, ROBERT
PHILADELPHIA, PA
GOLDMAN PAPER CO

GOLDER, ROBERT B
PHILADELPHIA, PA
GOLDMAN PAPER CO
GOLDER, ROBERT B
PHILADELPHIA, PA

GOLDER, ROBERT B
PHILADELPHIA, PA

PHILADELPHIA, PA

Party: D

Office:

Election: P

Election: G

Nov 21 1985
Election: P

Sep 14 1989
Election: P

Sep 14 1989
Election: G

Mar 29 198%
Election: P

Aug 20 19%1
Election: P

Election: G

Sep 10 1991
Blection: G

" Total Amount

o)

39

Summary Information

$22,000.00

~
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FEC REPORTING SYSTEM
INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/24/%2

L.atributox/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

ROSEN, EDWARD H MR BIDEN, JOSEFH R JR May 25 198% $500.00
Party: D Office: § Election: P

BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19131 Party: D Office: P Election:
RAYMOND ROSEN

EDWARD BOSCHWITZ, RUDY 9 1%89%
PHILADELPHIA, PR 19428 Party: R Office: S Election: P
RAYMOND ROSEN

COUGHLIN, LAWRENCE Jul 21 1987
Party: R Office: H Election:

HEINZ, HENRY JOHN III Apr 22 1986
Party: R Office: S Election: P

Election: P

FRANK R Mar 27 1986
Party: D Office: S Election:

Dec 15 1987
Election: G

Dec 15 1987
Election: P

Jun 6 1988
Party: D Office: S8 Election: G

LIACOURAS, PETER May 15 1590
Party: D Office: Election: P

Jul 6 1988
Election: P

Jun 26 1985
Election: G

Apr 25 1989 $500.00
Election: P ‘

Type: 15




Apr 25 1989
Election: G

Dac 11 1989
Election: P

Summary Information

Number of Contributions = 16
Total Amount = $8,950.00




FEC REPORTING SYSTEM
INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/24/92

M e e R T R R P R L R R D R L L L L P P P R L L L L L L T T ]
_.atributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

ROSEN, THOMAS S MR LAUTENBERG, FRANK R Jun 1 1988 $500.00
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19146 Party: D Office: Election: P
PRUDENTIAL-BACHE SECURITIES

ROSEN, THOMAS S Apr 19 1986
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19131 Party: R Office: Blection: P
RAYMOND ROSE CO

ROSEN, THOMAS S Oct 27 1986
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19131 Party: R Office: Rlection: G
RAYMOND ROSE CO

ROSEN, THOMAS S MR Apr 22 1989
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19146 : ice: . Election: P
PRUDENTIAL-BACHE SEC

Summary Information

N

ber of Contributions = E
Tvutal Amount = $2.500.00

\--------.---------‘.-.-------------- TSRS TSNS AN TSRS




‘N MAWNR, PA 15010

ROSS, GEORGE M MR
BRYN MAR, PA 19010

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102

ROSS, GEORGE M

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102

MAWR, PA 19010
DBRYN

__ROSS, GEORGE M
“—~BRYN MAWR, PA 19010

GEORGE M
“BRYN MAWR, PA 15010

~ROSS, GEORGE M
BRYN MAWR, PA 15010

ROSS, GEORGE M

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102

ROSS, GEORGE M MR
BRYN MAWR, PA 15010

ROSS, GEORGE M MR
BRYN MAWR, PA 15010

kvoS, GEORGE M MR
BRYN MAWR, PA 195010

ROSS, GEORGE M

Party: D Office: H

GRAY, WILLIAM H III
Party: D Office: H

Party: D Office: S

Party: D Office: S

HARKIN, THOMAS R
Party: D Office:

HEFLIN, HOWELL THOMAS
Party: D Office: S

HEINZ, HENRY JOHN III
Party: R Office: S

Party: D Office: S

Party: R Office: S

Party: R Office: S

Party: R Office: S

Jan 29 1988
Election: P

Jul 2 1985
Election: P

Jun 30 1988
Election: P

Aug 18 1989
Election: P

May 16 1950
Election: P

Feb 22 1950
Election:

Jun 25 1987
Election: P

Jul 28 1988
Election: P

May 23 1988
Election: P

Election: G

May 30 1550
Election: P

Oct 3 1988
Election: G

May 29 1985
Election: G

Mar 29 198%
Election: G

Mar 29 1989
Election: P

Feb 15 1988
Election: P

Oct 11 1991

$500.00




INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/24/92

- - . LU L LT
. «tributox/
Occupation Candidate Date

ROSS, LYN M MRS BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR Jun 15 1987 $1,000.00
BRYN MAWR, PA 19010 Party: D Office: P Election: P

ROSS, LYN M DAWKINS, PETER MILLER Jun 23 1988
BRYN MAWR, PA Party: R Office: S Election: G

ROSS, LYN GRAY, WILLIAM H III Feb 16 199%0
BRYN MAWR, Party: D Office: Blection: P

ROSS, LYN M GRAY, WILLIAM H III Jan 29 1988
BRYN MAWR, PA Party: D Office: H Election:

T ROSS, LYN M HEINZ, HENRY JOHN III Oct 14 1988
.BRYN MAWR, PA Party: R Office: S Election: G
Type:

|
ROSS, LYNN M Oct 1 1591
C\BRYN MAWR, PA Election: P

Party: R Office: S Election: G

Mar 29 1989%
Election: G
Type:

(~ROSS, LYN MS / Mar 2% 1989
Election: P

Summary Information

Number of Contributions = 9
Total Amount - $8,000.00




Election: G

Jun 28 1985
Election: P

Nov 15 19%0
19072 : Election: G
RICHARD I RUBIN & CO

RUBIN, RONALD Jul
NARBERTH, PA 19072 Party: R Office: Election: P

RUBIN, RONALD MR Apr 29 1989
NARBERTH, PA 15072 Party: R Office: : Election: P
RICHARD I RUBIN & CO

Summary Information

Number of Contributions = 35
,\J‘otnl Amount = $23,531.00

P L L Ll R L Ll D LD L L L P L P P R g
]

]




2 '92 15:08 *SCC COMMUNICATIONS T“(EL

e American Society of Plastic PAC *
& Reconstructive. Surgeons PAC *eRITARY OF THE SENATZ
444 Fast Algonguin Rbad

arlington Heights, IL 60003

federation of American Health
systems FEDPAC

1111 15th Street, N.W.

suite 402

washington, DC 200036

rawvard K. Driebe

The Farm

1303 Mazetti Road
Stroudsburg, PA 18360

" Jacqueline Pryer ’ Y
. 1320 Rose Glen Road
Gladwyne, PA 19035

CNo:1liam M. Keane, M.D. Physi
i1 Medford Ron& o

O mnewood, PA 19096

-

'**Aviva silberbery ;
1926 Arch Street, 22nd Floor
- Philadelphia, PA 19103

SFD T-chqqiégiel PAC

13500 Roosgvelt Boulevard
PhiladelpBSE, PA 19116
. ’ ..-

D.Js uacﬂaét.r, Jr. ' Informat Requested
5 Morris Road -t %
Ambler, PA 19002-35233

Walter R. Euljev Information Regquest
1806 Santa Cruz Street o
san Pedro, CA 90732

Robert Trinkle Informati Reguested
1827 West Santa Cruz e -
‘n Pedro, CA 90732

&

L




Dec 31 1989
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 Party: D Office: S Election: P
CMS COMPANIES INS & FINA

LAUTENBERG, FRANK R Dec 17 1987
Party: D Office: 8 Election: P

SILBERBERG, PAUL LAUTENBEERG, FRANK R May 25 19988
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 Party: D Election: P

Dec 30 1987
PHILADELPHIA, PA Party: D Office: Election: P

SILBERBERG, PAUL PACKWOOD, ROBERT W May 21 1985
PHILADELPHIA, Party: R Office: Election: G

SILBERBERG, PAUL PACKWOOD, ROBERT W May 2 1985
PHILADELPHIA, PA Party: R Office: Election: P

Dec 11 1985
Election: P

Feb 25 1992
Election: G

Sep 16 1991
Election: G

Sep 11 1951
Election: G

Summary Informatiom

Number of Contributions 24
Total Amount $18,050.00




FEC REPORTING SYSTEM

INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/24/92 ‘|‘

T LT L L AL LT -TEaEEe.e. L L L L L L L L L L LT T T e

CL.atributox/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

SILVERMAN, HOWARD BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR Apr 28 1987 $500.00
PA 19085 D Office: P Election: P

JOSEPH R JR Mar 17 1987
PA 19085 E B Office: P Election:

Mar 17 1987
PA 19085 - i $ Election: P

Apr 28 1987
PA 19085 : i : Election: P

Mar 17 1987
PA 19085 3 : Election: P

Mar 15 19886
Election: P

May 22 1991
Election: P

\‘,Slhm. HOWARD Apxr 30 199%0
VILLANOVA, PA 15085 : Blection: G

Oct 16 1989
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 - Election: G

Apr 25 1989
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 2 Election: P

Summary Information

Number of Contributions = 10
Total Amount = $6,500.00




FEC REPORTING SYSTEM

INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT
10/24/92

- L R R B D L L L L Ll L L T T T T T I I}

v.atributor/
Occupation Candidate Date Amount

SIMONSON, BERYL D MR BIDEN, JOSEPH R JR Mar 31 1987 $1,000.00
WYNNEWOOD, PA 19096 Party: D Office: P Election: P
LAVENTHOL & HORWATH

BOSCHWITZ, RUDY 9 1989
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102 Party: R Office: Election: P
LAVENTHOL & HORWATH

SIMONSON, BERYL HARKIN, THOMAS R May 16 1950
WYNNEWOOD, PA 19096 - Election: P

Mar 31 1988
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 ice: Election: P

Jun 5 1989
~+PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102 Party: R Office: 8 Election: P

Oct 6 1991
C\WYNNEWOOD, PA 19096 Election: G
JNSON, LIPSCHUTZ & FOGEL

Summary Information

~Number of Contributions = 6
" Total Amocunt - $3,500.00




Jul 9 1986
Election: P

Jul 9 1986
Election: P

Dec 31 1989
PHILADELPHIA, : : Election: P

Sep 18 1990
PHILADELPHIA, Party: D Office: Election: P

SOLOMON, MARK I LAUTENBERG, FRANK Mar 27 1986
PHILADELPHIA, PA Party: D Office: Election:
CMS CO FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS

LAUTENBERG, FRANK Jan 12 1988
PHILADELPHIA, PA Party: D Office: Election: G

LAUTENBERG, Jan 12 1988
\\PHILADELPHIA. PA Party: D : Election: P

LIEBERMAN, Mar 20 1950
Party: D Office: S Election: P

Feb 25 19952
Election: G

Dec 11 1985
Election: G

Dec 11 1985
Election: P

Jun 19 1989
Election: P

Jan 17 1991
Election: G

MARK Feb 20 1985
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 : : Election: G

May 30 1989 $1)000.00

E}




MEADOWBROOK, PA 19046 Party: R Office: S .. Election: P

Oct 26 1590
Election: G

Mar 19 1991
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 2 Election: P

Sep 16 1991
MEADOWBROOK, PA 19046 Party: D Office: Election: G

WOFFORD, HARRIS L Aug 30 1991
MEADOWBROOK, PA 19046 Party: D Office: Election: P
CMS ASSOCIATES :

Summary Information

Number of Contributions = as
~Total Amount - $27,850.00

T R RN O ST O R RN




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES

USER SELECTED ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS

COMMITTEE-NAME
CONTRIBUTOR~NAME
TRANSACTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
& SOLOMON, MARK

CONTRIBUTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
& SPIEGEL, WILLIAM

CONTRIBUTION
N rFIZE N SPECTER

® STERN, HARRY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
STERN, HARVEY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
STERN, HARVEY
CONTRIBUTION
4 CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
® WACHS, PHILIP

TYPES OF TRANSACTIONS
CONTRIBUTION

CONTRIBUTION REF TO INDIVIDUAL

# OF TRANSACTICNS - EACH TYPE

PLACE OF BUSINESS

CMS COMPANIES

MEADOWBROCK
.——/,——

HUNTINGDON VALLEY

ACTION MANUFACTURING
WYNCOTE

CLEVELAND WRECKING
WYNNEWOOD

CLEVELAND WRECKING
WYNNEWOOD

CHARMING SHOPS INC

89
1

(91-92)

DATE 230CT92

ZIP

17JAN91
PA__ 19046
o

S ——

24JUNSZ

PA 19006

30JUNS2
PA 19095

25FEB92
PA 19096

25FEB92
PA 19096

12APR92

TOTAL § - EACH

54,

PAGE 8

ELECTION

GENERAL

250
GENERAL |
250
GENERAL

1,000
PRIMARY

1,000
GENERAL

500

TYPE
84S
200-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 230CT92
SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (91-92) PAGE 8
USER SELECTED ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS

COMMITTEE-NAME
CONTRIBUTOR-NAME
TRANSACTION

CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER

& SOLOMON, MARK
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
SPIEGEL, WILLIAM
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
STERN, HARRY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
STERN, HARVEY
CONTRIBUTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
STERN, HARVEY
CONTRIBUTION

AP CITIZENS FOR ARLEN
® WACHS, PHILIP

PLACE OF BUSINESS

CMS COMPANIES
MEADOWBROOCK

HUNTINGDON VALLEY PA GENERAL

(PACTION MANUFACTURING 30JUNS2 250 ‘H\
"\ WYNCOTE PA 19095 GENERAL )

CLEVELAND WRECKING 7 1,000

WYNNEWOOD PA 19096 PRIMARY

CLEVELAND WRECKING 25FEBY2 1,000
WYNNEWOOD PA 19096 GENERAL

CHARMING SHOPS INC 1ZAPR92 500

TYPES OF TRANSACTIONS # OF TRANSACTIONS - EACH TYPE TOTAL § - EACH TYPE

CONTRIBUTION

CONTRIBUTION REF TO INDIVIDUAL

89 54,849
1 200~




o

INDIVIDUALS CONTRIBUTION REPORT

10/24/92

EL L L L L1 EESTAATESEEESRSSS ..

Cuatributor/
Occupation Candidate

WACHS, ELLIS BORSKI, ROBERT A
MERION, PA 19066 Party: D Office:
CHARMING SHOPPES

WACHS, ELLIS

MERION STATION, PA

PEGGY EDGAR, ROBERT W
MENON, PA 19066 Party: D Office:

MERION STATION, PA

g GRAY, WILLIAM B III
MERION, PA 195066 Party: D Office: H
CHARMING SHOPS INC

~ ., DAVID
““BrwSALEM, PA 19020

BEN SALEM, PA 15020

BEN SALEM, PA 19020

 NARBERTH, PA 19072

NARBERTH, PA 19072

MERION, PA 19066

BENSALEM, PA 19020

{ON, PA 19066

MERION, PA 19066

Date

Amount

Nov 2 1988
Election: G

Apr 23 1986
Election: P

Oct 24 1986
Election: G

Apr 23 1986
Election: P

Jun 20 1986
Election: P

Jun 30 1989
Election: P

Jun 2 1987
Blection: P

Jan 24 1986
Election: G

Jan 24 1986
Election: P

Sep 19 1950
Election: G

Dec 31 1550
Election: P

Mar 17 1992
Election: P

Blection: P
Type: 15

$1,000.00

$750.00
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SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED RF CEIPTS for linr Kurber 1lia
----I..--‘-.I.--.-.-....-.-Il----n-:----I.-III------PI--UI‘.--IUSFl.--..-..-
Any info. copied from such Reports or Statercnts may not be sold c: useé by
any person for the purpose of scliciting contri.. or for comrerc:¢« purp:-e,
other than using name & addr. of a political cor-. to solicit fror %he cc--.
LAt 2 T L 2 F 0 2 3 T 0 & P R 0 L2t gl e it P i 3R b A 2 22t R P it i 2ttt el T i P i TN T il
Full Name of Committee: Citizens For Arlen Spect.r

A: Full Name, Addiress, Zip Employer/Occupation Date Receipts Mero

P e - — - - - - - -

wWilliam Hill
432 South S50th Street 07/ 2/9%2 300.00
Philadel:*i1a PA 19143 Info Reqg.

Receipt for: GENERAL Total: $ 300.00

R T T R R E 22 o 4 2 & ¢ & 3 F 8 P gk s bt & F s 188 2 2 2 2t T Y SRR E R T ORT R
A: Full Nare, Address, Zip Employer /Cccupation Dzte Receipts ¥e-o
Milton Cutler Cutler Organization

7501 Kanches =r Road 07/09/92 $00.00
Melrcse Park PA 1912¢ Co-Owner

Faceipt for: GENERAL Total: $ 500.00

it T r* £ ¢+ £ £ 2+ 2 ¥ 2 F 22 2 2 P 2+ 2 2 2 2 2 22 2 2 E 2 2 2 2 2 T F TR 2 E R F TR LY S FTY LR SN

A: Full Name, Address, Zip Ezployer /Occuraticn Date Receiptes Merc
A. M..allo-h s Nutri/System, Inc.

1030 _-een Valley Road 07/09/92 250.00

Bryn Eawr FA 19010 CEO

" Receipt for: GENERAL Total: §$ 2%50.00C

c
(8
c
L 458
o

f S ST ST S S T S I TS ESIESSETETEES ==

A: Full Narc, Address, 2ip Employer /Occupat:on Date Receipts

- - - - - - - - - -

Corinne Weinste.n Self-Enployed
The Fairmont 07/09/92 256.00
Bzla Cynwyd PA 19004 Steel Broker

Rezzipt for: GENERAL Total: § 250.00

F 3 3 2 2 3 2 2 2 4 2t 2 2 2 33 2 2 2 2 1 3 3 % 4 22 ¢ 2 & 3 3 =Ex=oww

A: Full Kzr e, Address. Zip Erployer/Occupation Dzte Receipts
Philip wachs Charming Shops, Inc.

47 * Ccnshohc *ken State Rd. 07/j02/%2 $00.00
Ecia Cynwyr. - PA 19004 President

Feceipt for: GENIIAL To: 15 § 1C00.CO

S S TR S T T T T R TS T NN S L T E RS r I EE S ESERNEEREETTEE=SSR
A: Fell Ke-e, Rddress, 2ip Emplc.2r/Occupation ToTlate Receipts -
Jares Dici ie 1II Crown Eguipnent

422 Earthiven [ “ive 07/0¢ »2

New Brec.cn 03 o 369 Preside-t

Receipt for: GEIIFLL - Total: $ 250.00

Er TSRS e T S S S E S T T S R N T T Y T T NS TS SEEEREESEEISI= =T

£ . I9TR" of Receipt~ Tnis Pacc . . e e ¢l30.00

Erc TS SSCSEEE RSSO SEI SEI. T SRS EE S YRS RS CSCrSNSSSTSESESSTSSSS =
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 230CT92
SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (91-92) PAGE 8
USER SELECTED ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS
COMMITTEE-NAME
CONTRIBUTOR-NAME PLACE OF BUSINESS DATE AMOUNT
TRANSACTION CITY STATE 2IP ELECTION
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
& SOLOMON, MARK CMS COMPANIES 17JANS1 500
CONTRIBUTION MEADOWBROOK PA 19046 GENERAL
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
& SPIEGEL, WILLIAM 24JUNS2
CONTRIBUTION HUNTINGDON VALLEY PA 19006
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
STERN, HARRY ACTION MANUFACTURING 230JUNS2
CONTRIBUTION WYNCOTE PA 19095
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
STERN, HARVEY CLEVELAND WRECKING 25FEB92
CONTRIBUTION WYNNEWOOD PA 19096
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
STERN, HARVEY CLEVELAND WRECKING 25FEB92
CONTRIBUTION WYNNEWOOD PA 19096
4 CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER
® WACHS, PHILIP CHARMING SHOPS INC 12APRY2

TYPES OF TRANSACTIONS # OF TRANSACTIONS - EACH TYPE TOTAL § - EACH TYPE
CONTRIBUTION 89 54,849
CONTRIBUTION REF TO INDIVIDUAL 1 200~
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Marcy Abramson L.eonard Goldfine ¥ Coonic Smukler
Hervert Bamess Martn Grertzer v Ty Joseph Smukler
Leonard Barrack Dianne Grevger ¥ Mark Solomon
Carole Cleere Stephen J. | larmelin " Carole Solomon
"=~y Jerome Epsicin Jefrrey Homwcknum Beuy Spuian
Deboran Epsien Mareonie Hoaickman Harmon Spolan
"~ Gary Erlbaum Keith Morgan Moms Sidewater
"Ny Vieki Erlbaum Laurcn Morzan Joel H. Slomsky
Solomon Fisher ™ d Edward Rosen Shamn Specter
Barbara Fruchter Honorable Robert A Rovner  Tracev Specter
Leonard chmn\‘ Ronald Ridwn Sandra Stews
Roben Goid Bubhlex Seidenberg Alion Sutmck
Edgar R. Goldenbers ~ Fred A. Shabel David Wachs
\J Robent B. Golder "¢ Howarg Silverman Juseph S. Zurusky

Communee Sill In Formation

The pleasure of your company is requested

Luncheon
m honor of

Senator Arlen Specter
The Red and Clover Room

at
The Hotel Atop The Bellevue

Broad and Walnut Streets

Monday, June 22. 1992
12:30 p.m. t0 2:00 p.m.

R.5.V.P. Curd Encinsed $1.000 per person
orcall (215) 574-1992
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Sezate 0ffice of Public Records

I 1y

Gregory J. Goldea
citizens for Arlen Bpecter

7.2.C. Code: COOl25880

CHORE 000 oy
WG5S L2 100 2600

Octaber 26, 1992
48 Nour Notice of Receipts 10/2¢/92

AoUNT — EMPIOYER / OCCURAZION

Retired

‘ml R. Welf
C§38 Unzuh-Avenue
~Philadelphia, PA 19111-4632

“Za Yung Oh
Q.ﬁmpn;x;vp 19 534
_Ph A 19143-453

MY Ja Han
~1l4 Lane
wWynnewood, PA 15096

Information Requestad

Information Raguested

Mr. Guy Stofman
Information Ragquestad

Informatien Mut-d

Mrs. Guy Stofman
Information Requasted
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public position:. He was brillient,

WE V

L-——E’.‘- Estrraie « wpwe 1R -

WE CLEAN ek cn k. o, s, wed, s, o, s | ey
WEAEMOVE g ek, rose of pam o errs som s

s by writings display o clarity that
made bm @ posciisl advocste and
memy For many of wm, he was an
wwthentic source for political samity
= 8 tiene when as young minds, we
weve Wingghng loe u-nml-luh'
T

¥, as 8 Jew, be could not srrive |
a1 vihe same clarity. Al the end, fhere |
was wwne noualgia, some regrens
sad wbove all, silence. The comtrast
n veend

Sedney Hook wan not slone in that |
befmroason. 1t i iragic o think how

i
‘Eg;
}

about 15 (wture. Statmtecy are quoted
demo-

1o Musirate the (rightemsing
ow community. Y, &

il
i
{
'

AR
%ﬁi:ﬁ%;ll;ﬁgt
Tefesrilidls
I

{4

tor of Cestzr Coliege’s Monle snd
Bertha Tyson Music Deparimen:,
will discuss *"Sing o Song of Joy: The

SUPPORT SENATOR SPECTER AND DEFEAT
REPRESENTATIVE FREIND

On April 28, 1992, the Republican United States Senate Primary will be held between Senator Arlen
Specter and Representative Stephen Freind.

This primary election provides all Pennsylvanians with a stark choice. Consider the records:

STEPHEN FREIND SENATOR ARLEN SPECTER
* Opposes & woman's right to reproductive choice. * Supports a8 woman’s right to reproductive cholce.
* Contends that women who are raped cannot get * Recognizes the well-known medical lact that
pregnant because rape victims “secrete s certain women who are victims of rape can become
secretion” that inhibits pregnency. pregnant.

* Favors prayer in public schools. * Opposes prayer in public schools.

» Opposes lerael’s request for 10 billion dollars in * Supports lsreel’s request for 10 billion dollars
U.S. loan guarantees. in U.S. loan guarantees.

+ Statas that he is “tired of larsel dictating U.S. * Vigorously supports U.8. support and sssistance
foreign policy” (Delaware County Daily Times o larsel, as lsrsel is the only democracy in the
2/5/92) and states that “lsrsel imports Jews Middle East and is vital to the security of the
from Russia and settles them on the Wesat United States.

Bank " (Philadelphia Inquirer 2/5/92)

Representstive Preind's ally, the Pro-Life Coalition, hae pledged to re-register 100,000 anti-choice voters
from the Democrstic Party to the Republican Party for one purpose: to defest Senstor Specter in the April
28, 1992 primary.

We must take decisive action immediately to counteract such efforts.

We must stand firmly behind our friend, Arlen Specter, whose seniority in the United States Senste will be
of great benefit to Pennsylvanis and to Americs as & whale. We call upon YOU to rally to the cause.

In order to vote in the Republican primary for the United States Senate, you must be o
registered Republican. If you are not a registered Republican, call Brian Schultz at §74-1992, and he
will assist you in becoming a registered Republican so that you can vota for Arien Specter and agninst

of the Chtizens for Arlen Specier contact me. Fx 3
Pisase pred )

mensssssssssannEn
.
.

/o Brien Schulls

rlNLEANIANteIEIIEsEsETENssssEet s e RRRTTy

Pamt lor and suthored by Cazens tor Asen Specier




Steering Committee
Lois Hagarty, Susan Marks Co-Chainsomen

Rosemarie D'Alessandro  Ellen Fisher Tobie Kessler Lavinia Nardini Charlotte Roede
Yvonne D'Amore Barbara Fruchter Beverly Kravitz  Vivian Piasecki \ Lynn Ross
Kim Douglas Mariorie Honickman  Lynne Lechter Barbara Ricbman ™\ Ellen Saft
Pat Jenkins Lori Marcus Judith Rifkin
Support Committee

Elizabeth Ainslie  Susan Catherwood ™ Gerri Fox Roz Milestone  Betty Spolan
Leonore Annenberg  Judith Chipin Susan Peikes Gantman  Janet Mintzer Nancy Tabas
Anne Barker ~ Barbara Cohen "~ Rosalic Gerson Ewvctte Mitlin Elyce Teitelman  Peppi Wister

Lynn Barrack Lita Cohen Hermia Heyman ™ Evelyn Rosen  * Mildred Tessler % Vivian Young
Sally Bleznak Joanna Cooper Bess Hoffman Deborah Shapiro  Maryann Tryon  Jane Zolot
Grace Brown Julie Eisenhower Robin Jefferis Carolc Sommers Leigh Twiford

Jaimie Field Averil Marks Ann Sorgenti

We Invite You To Join Us...

For A Special Main Line Community Meeting
To Meet

SENATOR ARLEN SPECTER

And To Discuss
Today’s Important Issues.

e Women's Rights * Jobs and The Economy e Health Care

Monday, July 27th, 1992, 7:30 p.m.
The Baldwin School
Montgomery and Morris Avenues, Bryn Mawr, PA
The Muriel Page Room - The Lower School
(Please use Lhe Morris Avenue entrance.)
RSVP: 215/574-1991
Refreshments will be served.

For Information Call:
Myrna Neimark, Coordinator, Women For Arlen Specter
215/574-1992 (Ext. 219)

This event is open to the public at no charge.
We are raising issues, not money.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DU AL

November 9, 1992

Sidney D. Rosenblatt, Treasurer
Lynn Yeakel for Senate

304 C Lombard Street
Philadelphia, PA 19147

MUR 3677
Dear Mr. Rosenblatt:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 2, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by
Citizens for Arlen Specter and Stephen J. Harmelin, as
treasurer, the Independent Senatorial Committee and Edward H.
Rosen, as treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3677. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

e

-”

o

ﬁild/%. Klein o

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DO J04abd

November 9, 1992

Stephen J. Harmelin, Treasurer
Citizens for Arlen Specter
6th & Walnut Streets

Suite 860

Philadelphia, PA 19106

MUR 3677

Dear Mr. Harmelin:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Citizens for Arlen Specter ("Committee") and you,
as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3677. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter, 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Stephen J. Harmelin, Treasurer
Citizens for Arlen Specter
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lj “E. Klein
sistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Arlen Specter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DT 20451

November 9, 1992

Edward H. Rosen, Treasurer
Independent Senatorial Committee
100 McClenaghan Mill Road
Wynnewood, PA 19096

MUR 3677

Dear Mr. Rosen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Independent Senatorial Committee
("Committee”™) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3677. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Edward H. Rosen, Treasurer
Independent Senatorial Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

L '%. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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MAIN COPY ROOM

INDEPENDENT SENATORIAL COMMITTEE ™ = 04 M4

100 MCCLENAGHAN MILL ROAD
WYNNEWOOD, PA 19096

| November 19, 1992

Lisa E. Klemn Esq.

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3677
Dear Ms. Klemn,

This reply would have been more prompt had I been in the country. I
have just returned from a ten day trip to Europe with the United States
Holocaust Memorial Council, of which | am a member. Since your letter is
dated November 9, | am sure that this reply is, nevertheless, timely.

I would like to handle the matter without benefit of counsel because the
Independent Senatonial Committee has only very limited funds left after the

recent election.

[ have read Mr. Harvey's complaint and much of what he says is
correct. | have in fact been and still am an active supporter of Arlen Specter
and of other Senators, of both parties, with whose voting record and/or
policies I concur. I did appear on Specter’s behalf as is said and I've been
supportive in many other ways.

My wife and I at a meeting with Constance and Joseph Smukler
decided to form the ISC. Constance serves as Assistant Treasurer and she
and Mr. Smukler wrote the copy for the ad. | wrote the copy for the Kasten
ad and that's the story of the ISC. We then started soliciting $100
contributions, indicating that we were going to run ads for Specter and others
whose policies we wanted to support. Some of our contributors offered $200
and a few, myself included gave $500. I enclose the list of our contributors
and the amounts given. '




page 2

We then inserted the ads which are reproduced in the complaint and
one other ad in the Milwaukee Joumnal for Senator Kasten. Attached you will
find the costs of each

At no time did I speak with Specter, anyone on Specter's staff or his
family about this imitiative. Though I also know Senator Kasten the same
thing applies to him.

Due to my lack of familiarity with the regulations I did not file some
materials exactly as required (24 hours in one case for expenditures made just
before the election). 1 did apply for and receive an EIN on October 14, 1992
(that number 1s 23-2700691).

Subsequently | mailed the "Statement of Organization” to the Secretary
of the Senate and a list of expenditures to pay for the three ads. A copy of
those statements is enclosed.

[ am a semi-retired business man, typing this and the other reports on
my home computer. Other than not filing precisely on time I believe I have
made a sincere effort to comply with the regulations of the FEC and the
Secretary of the Senate. | am somewhat intimidated by the complaint from
one of Philadelphia's most prestigious law firms and hope this reply will fall
on favorable ears. | am going to visit my grandchildren but will return on
Thanksgiving eve. Thank you for your patience with this situation.

Sincerely,

'I‘
P L7
—~
‘ " R é‘— :"' uavi !‘:’.-M‘-r"'"
£ T

Treasurer, Independent Senatorial
Commuttee

Copy: Constance Smukler




IndtSentilComm
11/719/98

Date Num Payee

1016/92 Ralph Snyder
101692 Mike Belman
10/16/92 Gary Erlbaum
10/16/92 Harry Stern
10/16/92 SteveSaft
1016/92 WilliamSpiegel
10/16/92 Harvey Luterman
10/16/92 George Ross
10/16/92 Joyce De Botton
10/16/92 Peggy Carver
10/16/92 Miriam Schneirov
10/16/92 Richard Ferst
10/16/92 Madlyn Abramson
10/16/92 Jack Bayer
16/92 Lucille Berger

10/16/92 Louise Brown
19/16/92 Barbara Cohen
10/16/92 Charles Conston
Ton6m92 Rosalie Gerson
10/16/92 Ed Rosen

6/92 Paul Silberberg
W16/92 Howard Silverman
10/16/92 Bubbles Seidenbe
10416/92 Beryl Simonson
10/16/92 Constance Smukle
191692 Leonard Tessler

6/92 Ted Young
10/16/92 Bob Golder
18/18/92 Isaac Auerbach
10/18/92 Sue Rubel
"N 8/92 Frank Brodsky
10/18/92 Carole Solomon
191892 Bennett Aaron
10/19/92 JEWISH EXPONENT ADS 10/22
10/21/92 Irv Broudy
102192 Ronald Rubin
102192 Lana Dishler
10/21/92 Harry Stern
10/26/92 lerry Epstein
10/26/92 JEWISH EXPONENT ADS10/29,
10/26/92 Harieta Gross
10/26/92 David Wachs
10/26/92 Marvin Demchick
1171092 Theodore Seidenb
11/192 Herb Linsenberg
11/3/92 SCHARFBERG & ASS ad Milwau
11/5/92 George Ross
11/5/92 Isaac Auerbach
11/5/92 Tom Rosen

Categor

InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
inSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
inSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom
InSenCom

y Amount

100.00
100.00
500.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
200.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
500.00
200.00
100.00
100.00
500.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
-2,400.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
-2,242.00
100.00
400.00
100.00
400.00
200.00
-2,337.12
200.00
100.00
200.00

Page 1

& Bowe

100.00
200.00
700.00
800.00
900.00
1,000.00
1,100.00
1,300.00
1,400.00
1.500.00
1,600.00
1,700.00
1,800.00
1,900.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
2,700.00
2,800.00
2,900.00
3,400.00
3,500.00
3,600.00
3,700.00
3,800.00
3,900.00
4,000.00
4,100.00
4,200.00
4,300.00
4,400.00
4,500.00
4,600.00
4,700.00
2,300.00
2,400.00
2,500.00
2,600.00
2,700.00
2,800.00
558.00
658.00
1.058.00
1,158.00
1,558.00
1,758.00
-579.12
-379.12
-279.12
-79.12
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IndtSentiComm
11/19/9%8

Date Num Payee . Categor

11/16/92 Ron Rubin InSenCom
11/16/92 Dick Fox inSenCom
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226 S. 16th St.
Phila PA 19102

B suooers [ Ospose

Jewish Exponent To pay for ad 10/26/9 Arlen Specter
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LOUTS B, mUSSy RebAN
JOSTPM B DOUGHERN
PauL 5. DIAMOND
ANN G, VERBER***
CFFREY & BATOFF
SCOTT £ DENMAN
VICTOR ALAMN ¥ OUNG
ATHLEEN C. MYERS
HARLES S, & SCUDOER
s Creaf )l O ARCrAN
BUTH BUDBARG WESSEL
Damty B MwEGAN*
BiCHARD B, UMEBLRG
WILLIAM . LEONARD
4. ROBENT STOLTZIFUS
2 EBC RATHBURN
B84~ GOLDEN FINDE R
IAMES R, THOMPSON*

JOMATHAN M. NOWSAN """

CLZABET™ A LLOYD
BOGER P, CAMIRON®
SO W, OTRARAY

| © mADCLANE LLER”

JOMHN D, BENSON"
RS TEN WELTGE®

OBERMAYER, REBMANN, MAXWELL & HIPPEL
PacrarD BUuLDING - MTH FLooR
SE CORNER I5TH AND CHESTNUT STREETS

PHiLapELPHia, Pa. 19102-2688

WEMNETH L OLVER JR
SOMN J. CHUNCER JR
MARK A, LUBLIN
JAMES W BAUMBAC M
ATEPEN D SCHmEn*
FOSEM . MOGOVERN + & &
JULAS S ST
LAWRTNCE J TABAS
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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Lisa E. Klein, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3677

Dear Ms. Klein:

On behalf of the Citizens For Arlen Specter ("CAS"), I am

writing in response to your November 9, 1992 letter.

It appears that the Yeakel Campaign, to garner media
attention, directed a scandalously speculative, baseless complaint
against CAS immediately before the November 3, 1992 Election. The
Yeakel Campaign is thus abusing the Federal Election Commission
("FEC") and its processes -- actions that I trust the FEC will

condemn.
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T0: Lisa E. Klein, Esquire
December 1, 1992
Page 2

On its face, the "complaint," verified by Yeakel Campaign
Treasurer Sidney Rosenblatt, does not even remotely show any
impropriety on the part of CAS. Rosenblatt alleges that a group of
supporters of Senator Specter -- some of whom had already
contributed $1,000 to CAS -- formed the Independent Senatorial
Committee ("ISC") and placed two local newspaper ads endorsing
Senator Specter's re-election. By hearsay accounts, the ISC's
purported Treasurer, Edward Rosen, solicited support for this
effort at one of Senator Specter's candidate forums.

Assuming all these facts are true -- a highly dubious
assumption, given the abusive manner in which this "complaint" was
fed to the media -- there is no allegation that ISC took its
actions "with the cooperation or with the prior consent of, or in
consultation with, or at the suggestion of" CAS. 11 CFR
§109.1(a)(4). On the contrary, at most, the Yeakel Complaint
suggests that a group of ardent supporters of Senator Specter took
independent action to promote his re-election. This
constitutionally-protected activity is the lifeblood of
participatory democracy.

To underscore that CAS has fully complied with the election
laws and regulations, I have enclosed the affidavits of Patrick L.
Meehan, CAS Campaign Manager, and Stephen J. Harmelin, CAS
Treasurer. Mr. Meehan and Mr. Harmelin state, jinter alia, that
neither they, nor any agent of CAS arranged, coordinated, directed,
authorized, or sanctioned ISC's activities. Mr. Meehan and Mr.
Harmelin further state that the ISC acted without the cooperation,
prior consent, request, or suggestion of CAS or its agents. There
can thus be no question that the Yeakel Complaint is groundless and
must be dismissed.

Finally, I note that the Yeakel Complaint includes various

allegations respecting ISC's purported non-compliance with various
regulations. Those allegations are properly directed to ISC, not

CAS.
Respectfully,

s O A D/M“"(
Paul S. Diamond

PSD:mem

cc: Gregory M. Harvey, Esquire (via hand delivery)
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STEPHEN J. HARMELIN, having been duly sworn according to law,
deposes and says as follows:

1. I am the Treasurer for Citizens for Arlen Specter
("CAS"), a position I have held since October 31, 1988.

2. Pursuant to my duties as Treasurer, it is
responsibility to coordinate all fundraising efforts on behalf
CAS, and ensure that our fundraising efforts are conducted
accordance with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
amended.

3 I am submitting this Affidavit in response to the
complaint filed against CAS by Sidney Rosenblatt (the "Complaint").

4. The Complaint, designated by the Federal Election
Commission as MUR 3677 ("FEC"), is to my knowledge simply wrong and
based entirely upon speculation and presumption.

5. CAS never authorized, controlled, or sanctioned Edward
Rosen's Independent Senatorial Committee ("“ISC"). Nor did CAsS
authorize its agents to do so.

6. ISC took its actions without the cooperation, prior

consent, request, or suggestion of CAS or its agents.
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- 18 I have authorized submission to the FEC of the enclosed
Answer to the Complaint. The facts in that Answer are true and

correct according to my best knowl “information and belief,

Sworn to and subscribed

this /47 day of 11-“!’%14((;:’777&

y //‘ r/
/f',/'.'r KaAck & -‘.'/ﬂ-”ﬂ"

Nétary Public

Excires April 17, 1993
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PATRICK L. MEEHAN, having been duly sworn according to
law, deposes and says as follows:

1. I am the Campaign Manager for Citizens for Arlen
Specter ("CAS"), a position I have held since approximately
February 1992.

2. Pursuant to my duties as Campaign Manager, it is my
responsibility to supervise all fundraising efforts on behalf of
the Committee, and ensure that our fundraising efforts are
conducted in accordance with the Federal Election Code.

3. I am submitting this affidavit in response to the
complaint filed against CAS by Sidney Rosenblatt.

4. The Rosenblatt Complaint, which is based entirely
upon speculation and presumption, is simply wrong.

5. CAS never authorized, controlled, or sanctioned Mr.
Rosen's Independent Senatorial Committee ("ISC"). Nor did CAS
authorize its agents to do so.

6. ISC took its actions without the cooperation, prior
consent, request, or suggestion of CAS or its agents.

: f I have authorized the submission to the FEC the
enclosed Answer to Sidney Rosenblatt's letter complaint captioned
MUR 3677. The facts in that answer are true and correct according

to my best knowledge, information, and belief.

12/1 (92

PATRICK L. MEEHAN

Sworn to and Subscribed
Before me this 1?* day

of Decew bor . 1992.

0€l{hﬂ J. My

Notary |
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR_ 3677
NAME OF COUNSEL: Paul S. Diamond, psguire

ADDRESS: Obermayer, Rebmann, Maxwell &nd Hippel

14th Floor; Packard Building S.E.

Philadelphia, PA 19102-2188

TELEPHONE:( 215 ) 665-3000

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive amy notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commissicn.

-
12|1]92 Mﬁ&ﬁ;
Dace Signacure

RESPONDENT’S NAME: Citizens for Arlen Specter

By: Patrick L. Meehan, Esq.
Campaign Manager

ADDRESS:

8th Floor; Curtis Center
Dhi laﬂm, 2A 19107

TELEPHONE: HOME( ~~~~- r
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ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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THE READER IS REFERRED TO ADDITIONAL MICROFILM LOCATIONS

FOR THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO THIS CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.

See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.

See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel’s Report, In the Matter of Enforcement

Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Commission vote, dated December 9, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20461

BEC 1 0 1833

CERTIFIED MAIL
REQUESTED

Gregory M. Harvey, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius

2000 One Logan Square
Philadelphia, PA 19103-6993

RE: MUR 3677
Dear Mr. Harvey:

On November 2, 1992, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain vioclations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Citizens for Arlen Specter and
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer, and the Independent Senatorial
Committee and Edward H. Rosen, as treasurer. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed Its file in this
nnt;or. This matter will become part of the public record within
30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Frances B. Hagan
Paralegal Specialist

Attachment
Narrative

cc: Sidney D. Rosenblatt

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3677
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER

Complainant Sidney D. Rosenblatt alleged that Citizens for
Arlen Specter, an unregistered entity whose founders and
contributors are closely connected to the Specter campaign,
purportedly made independent expenditures on behalf of the Specter
campaign; resulting in excessive contributions, failure to
register and file reports of receipts and expenditures, and
failure to display the appropriate disclaimer on advertisements.
Respondents replied that the independent committee was formed by
Specter supporters to make contributions to run ads for Specter
and others whose policies they supported, but without consultation
with the candidates or their agents. After the complaint was
filed, the Committee reported receipts of $7,300 and expenditures
of $6,779 on behalf of Specter and another senator. Respondents
admitted a lack of familiarity with the regulations.

The amount of money involved is not substantial and does not
warrant the significant resources necessary to establish what
appear to be reporting violations.
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CERTIFIED MAIL
REQUESTED

Gregory M. Harvey, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius

2000 One Logan Square
Philadelphia, PA 19103-6993

RE: MUR 3677

Dear Mr. Harvey:

On November 2, 1992, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Citizens for Arlen Specter and
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer, and the Independent Senatorial
Committee and Edward H. Rosen, as treasurer. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become part of the public record within

30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

PR

Frances B. Hagan
Paralegal Specialist

Attachment
Narrative

cc: Sidney D. Rosenblatt

Date the Commission voted to close the file: peEC 0 @ s
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MUR 3677
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER

Complainant Sidney D. Rosenblatt alleged that Citizens for
Arlen Specter, an unregistered entity whose founders and
contributors are closely connected to the Specter campaign,
purportedly made independent expenditures on behalf of the Specter
campaign; resulting in excessive contributions, failure to
register and file reports of receipts and expenditures, and
failure to display the appropriate disclaimer on advertisements.
Respondents replied that the independent committee was formed by
Specter supporters to make contributions to run ads for Specter
and others whose policies they supported, but without consultation
with the candidates or their agents. After the complaint was
filed, the Committee reported receipts of 57,300 and expenditures
of $6,779 on behalf of Specter and another senator. Respondents

admitted a lack of familiarity with the regulations.

The amount of money involved is not substantial and does not
warrant the significant resources necessary to establish what
appear to be reporting violations.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DT 20463
‘ .
(SN

Edward H. Rosen, Treasurer
Independent Senatorial Committee
100 McClenaghan Mill Road
Wynnewood, PA 19096

RE: MUR 3677

Dear Mr. Rosen:

On November 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Independent Senatorial Committee and you, as treasurer, of a
complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was
enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Independent Senatorial Committee
and you, as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Franee3

Frances B. Haga
Paralegal Specialist

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3677
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER

Complainant Sidney D. Rosenblatt alleged that Citizens for
Arlen Specter, an unregistered entity whose founders and
contributors are closely connected to the Specter campaign,
purportedly made independent expenditures on behalf of the Specter
campaign; resulting in excessive contributions, failure to
register and file reports of receipts and expenditures, and
failure to display the appropriate disclaimer on advertisements.
Respondents replied that the independent committee was formed by
Specter supporters to make contributions to run ads for Specter
and others whose policies they supported, but without consultation
with the candidates or their agents. After the complaint was
filed, the Committee reported receipts of $7,300 and expenditures
of 56,779 on behalf of Specter and another senator. Respondents
admitted a lack of familiarity with the regulations.

The amount of money involved is not substantial and does not
warrant the significant resources necessary to establish what

appear to be reporting violations.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTONS DC 20463
BEC ¢ © %53

Paul S. Diamond, Esquire

Obermayer, Rebmann, Maxwell and Hippel
The Packard Building, 14th Floor

111 South 15th Street

Philadelphia, PA 19102-2188

RE: MUR 3677
Citizens for Arlen Specter and
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Diamond:

On November 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients of a complaint alleging certain vioclations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Citizens for Arlen Specter and
Stephen J. Harmelin, as treasurer. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to subait any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)

219-3400.
Frances B. Hagan 2

Paralegal Specialist

Sincerely,

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3677
CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER

Complainant Sidney D. Rosenblatt alleged that Citizens for
Arlen Specter, an unregistered entity whose founders and
contributors are closely connected to the Specter campaign,
purportedly made independent expenditures on behalf of the Specter
campaign; resulting in excessive contributions, failure to
register and file reports of receipts and expenditures, and
failure to display the appropriate disclaimer on advertisements.
Respondents replied that the independent committee was formed by
Specter supporters to make contributions to run ads for Specter
and others whose policies they supported, but without consultation
with the candidates or their agents. After the complaint was
filed, the Committee reported receipts of $7,300 and expenditures
of $6,779 on behalf of Specter and another senator. Respondents
admitted a lack of familiarity with the regulations.

The amount of money involved is not substantial and does not
warrant the significant resources necessary to establish what

appear to be reporting violations.




